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STATE UNIVERSITY

Office of Purchasing/Contract Management
3410 Taft Boulevard Wichita Falls, Texas 76308-2099

ADDENDUM ONE

June 14, 2016

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Reference: RFP #735-16-8160 Mustangs Walk Extension

Per pre-bid meeting held today please add the following to contract document as Alternate 1:
1. Drawing LS 2.1 includes two notes to install outlets to the side of existing light poles.

The cost related to installing both of these outlets shall be listed separate as Alternate
#1.

If you have any questions please contact me.

Thank You.
Sincerely,

Stephen Shelley

Director of Purchasing/Contract Management
stephen.shelley@mwsu.edu

940 397-4110
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